
From: HELVEY Adam L * DAS
To: WISDOM Kimberley * DAS; KUMPULA Darwin * DAS; MIX Kelly * DAS; VANHOOSE Kayla; Kreiger, Tracey;

Domaschofsky, Sharon K; CORDSEN Mindy M * WRD; DAHLBERG Steve * DGMI; SWEET Joshua; ALFANO
Brenda; ETHERINGTON John * OSBN; HANES Brett

Subject: Phase 2 Users
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2022 1:57:12 PM

Good Afternoon Project Coordinators,

Periscope has begun the process of building user accounts in OregonBuys Production for the
Phase 2 users you provided in your agency spreadsheet. These users will not be notified of
their account at this time; we will coordinate with you on the communication to them as we
get closer to Go-Live. However please let your agency’s Organization Administrators know
that this work is underway so they are not caught off guard if they see them in the user list.

Thank you,
OregonBuys

Agency list:

10700 Department of Administrative Services
73000 Department of Transportation
25700 Department of State Police
69000 Water Resources Department
63200 Department of Geology and Mineral Industries
42500 Legislative Commission on Indian Services
14500 Legislative Fiscal Office
85100 Oregon State Board of Nursing

Adam Helvey OPMA, OPBC 
Oregon Buys Agency Liaison ORCPP and 
Sustainability Program Manager
(C) 971-349-2329
(F) 503-373-1626
http://procurement.oregon.gov 
Data Classification Level 2 - Limited
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